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Dear Ms. Walli:

EB-2017-0108: Application for certificates of public convenience and necessity for
Norfolk County, the County of Elgin, and the County of Middlesex

Re: Request for Further Extension by EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership

On October 26, 2018, the Ontario Energy Board (the “OEB”) granted the requests of Union
Gas Limited (“Union”) and EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership (“EPCOR”) for an
extension to file certain draft Certificates of Public Convenience and Necessity
(Certificates) along with certain additional information including customer density maps
required by the OEB’s Decision and Order dated October 11, 2018 (collectively, the
“Materials”) by January 15, 2019.

Regrettably, due to unforeseen personal circumstances, EPCOR will not be in a position to
deliver the Materials by January 15, 2019. EPCOR therefore requests a further extension
for EPCOR (and Union) to deliver the Materials by March 29, 2019.

EPCOR is not aware of any harm or prejudice that would result from this further extension
request. EPCOR would greatly appreciate this indulgence and looks forward to concluding
this matter in the new year.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Yours very truly,

(2l

Patrick G. Welsh

osler.com
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¢ (email only): Patrick McMahon, Union Gas Limited
Myriam Seers, Torys LLP
Susannah Robinson, EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership
Britt Tan, EPCOR Natural Gas Canada
Azalyn Manzano, Ontario Energy Board
Ritch Murray, Ontario Energy Board
Richard Lanni, Ontario Energy Board
Scott Lewis, OM Limited Partnership
Richard King, Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP



